ylichelle Hetzel
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From: Milwaukee County's Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program
<mke@diversitycompliance.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 2:25 PM
To: Michelle Hetzel
Subject: [External]Milwaukee: Annual No-Change Affidavit Approval Letter

MILWAUKEE

COUNTY

Michelle Hetzel

Hetzel Tile & Marble, Inc.
N94W14588 Garwin Mace Dr
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051-6791

RE: Approval of Annual No-Change Affidavit

Dear Michelle Hetzel:

On behalf of the Wisconsin Unified Certification Program, Milwaukee County has approved your No-Change
Affidavit for Hetzel Tile & Marble, Inc. and has determined that your firm continues to meet DBE eligibility standards
contained in 49 CFR Part 26 to perform work towards DBE goals.

This determination is based on information provided to Milwaukee County on your current application and Personal
Financial Statement for certification as a DBE. Should this information change, you must notify this office within 30

days of the change.

Milwaukee County reserves the right to rescind this certification of eligibility, should the information provided by
you on the Annual No-Change Affidavit form and the supporting documentation prove to be false, inaccurate, or
misleading.

Please note that you are required to submit an Annual No-Change Affidavit next year by your firm's anniversary
date. Milwaukee County will send you an Annual No-Change Affidavit email in advance of your due date.

We invite you to register with Milwaukee County Procurement and participate in our fair and open bidding process
for the goods and services.

If you need assistance or have any questions regarding your certification, please email Kirshaud Lyons at
Kirshaud.lyons@milwaukeecountywi.gov.

Sincerely,

Certification Effective Date: June 18, 2025
Certification Anniversary Date: June 2, 2026



